
From: DmhDBN <dmelton@odmhsas.org> Sent: Monday, February 

08, 2016 11:11 AM 

To: 

Subject: PICIS Update: CDC Changes Effective 7/1/2016 

Dear provider,   

  

Below is a list of changes to the CDC/PA which will be implemented on 7/1/2016. These changes will be 

effective for all CDCs submitted with a transaction date on/after 7/1/2016. It is important to note that if you 

have a vendor system, they can continue to collect these fields, at the vendor’s discretion. In the following 

months, ODMHSAS will be updating the CDC manual and EDI spec documents (for vendors). We have already 

been in contact with the vendors to give them the detail for these changes.   

  

SUMMARY OF CHANGES:   

  

Fields being Removed: OJA Custody, DHS Custody, Social Security Number, Level of Functioning (GAF 

Scale), Medicaid, Medicare, Language Specification   

  

Fields being Modified: Preferred Language, English, In School (definition change), Education (definition 

change)   

  

Field to add: Email Address   

  

For a more detailed explanation for these changes you can look at this document.   

  

As always if you have any questions please feel free to contact me   

  

Sincerely,   

David Melton   

Data Analyst   

ODMHSAS   

http://www.odmhsas.org/picis/CDCchangesFor20160701.docx


1 


